
 
 

AGENDA 
Community Redevelopment Agency Advisory Board 

Thursday, December 7, 2023  1:00 PM 
City Commission Chambers, City Hall 

 
A. Call to Order and Roll Call 

B. Updates: 
1. Monthly Reports* 
2. Upcoming Events* 

 
C. Action Items 

1. Meeting Minutes October 5, 2023 (Pg.xx-xx) 
2. Downtown West Action Plan 
3. TIF Assignability Amendments 
4. Strategic Acquisition 

 
D. Discussion Items 

1. FRA Conference Recap* 
2. CRA Project Status Updates* 

 
E. Public Comments from Audience 
 
F. Comments from Board Chair and Advisory Board Members 
 
G. Adjourn 
 
 
 
∗ For Information 
 
NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  
Thursday, January 4, 2024 

 

Please be advised, In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, 
persons with disabilities needing special accommodation to participate in this proceeding, or those requiring 
language assistance (free of charge) should contact the City of Lakeland ADA Specialist, Kristin Meador, no 
later than 48 hours prior to the proceeding, at (863) 834-8444, Email: ADASpecialist@lakelandgov.net. If 
hearing impaired, please contact the TDD numbers: Local – (863) 834-8333 or 1-800-955- 8771 (TDD-
Telecommunications Device for the Deaf) or the Florida Relay Service Number 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE), for 
assistance. 



Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
Meeting Minutes 
Thursday October 5, 2023 
3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room 
 
Attendance 
Board Members: Terry Coney, Chrissanne Long, Katy Martinez, Christine Goding, Ronald Roberts, 

Lynne Simpkins and Jason Ellis 
 
Absent:  Tyler Zimmerman and Commissioner McCleod 
 
Staff: Valerie Ferrell, Shelley Guiseppi, Jonathan Rodriguez, Sandra Fairall, Karen 

Thompson and Carlos Turner 
  
Guests:   Assistant Director Jason Willey, James Randolph, Carolina Smith LPD/NLO CRA 

Officer Hammersla, Khalil Majied and Sarah Walsh 
 
  
Packets 
 Meeting Minutes dated August 3, 2023, and September 7, 2023 
 Financial Update 
 Project Progression Report 
 Managers’ Report 

    
 
 
Action Items – Old Business 
 
Financial Update & Project Tracker 
Valerie provided an update on the financials by stating the FY24 budget has been approved and projects 
are on track and asked if there were any questions regarding any active projects. 
 
The FRA conference is on October 24-27th and thanked the Board members who signed up to attend. 
 
Meeting Minutes Dated August 3, 2023, and September 7, 2023  
Chrissanne Long motioned to approve. 
Christine Goding seconded which passed unanimously. 
 
Housekeeping 
 
Valerie Ferrell opened nominations for Chairman and Vice Chairman. 
 
Christine Goding nominated Terry Coney and Chrissanne Long to remain as Chair and Vice Chair. 
 
Vote passed by unanimous decision for Terry Coney to remain as Chair.  
Vote passed by unanimous decision for Chrissanne Long to remain as Vice Chairman. 
 



Valerie Ferrell presented the FY24 Advisory Board meeting schedule and called to vote for the approval 
of the schedule. 
 
Ronald Roberts motioned to approve. 
Christine Goding seconded which passed unanimously. 
 
 
Action Items – New Business 
 
No new business. 
 
Discussion Items 
 
Valerie Ferrell provided an update on the Five Points Roundabout and the East/Main Rose St. ROW 
Improvements. The Five Points Roundabout project was awarded a construction bid and will have an 
eight-month construction process. The CRA contributed $1.5 million as a shared cost. 
 
The East Main/Rose St. ROW Improvements. The first phase being the ROW of Rose St. We are 
currently preparing engineered site documents for permitting and bid release. The construction for this 
project is anticipated for Fall 2024. 
  
Valerie Ferrell also provided an update on the Dog Park and the Downtown West Action Plan. A 
construction bid was awarded to Rodda Construction and has an anticipated nine-month construction 
process. The CRA contribution being $126,155.  
 
Regarding the Downtown West Action Plan, there was a major workshop in July and a public outreach 
campaign in August. The plan being to improve connectivity, nurture the neighborhoods and target infill. 
The timeline to present the action plan and priority projects updates is expected by November. 
 
Chrissanne Long questioned another roundabout in the Downtown West Action Plan map. 
 
Valerie Ferrell stated that was a project identified prior to the Downtown West Action Plan and that 
concept was added in as a priority. 
 
Valerie Ferrell provided an update on the Housing landbank. She advised there have been a total of 8 lots 
that have closed and 8 lots pending closing. The reason for some delays were due to issues with the 
developer’s resources, timeline for permitting and plan approvals. 
 
Chrissanne Long questioned the number of lots still available. 
 
Valerie Ferrell clarified the lots are awarded but are not ready for closing.  
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
Valerie Ferrell provided an update on transportation projects. There are DOT applications or Federal 
funding requests that significantly improve opportunities to complete the projects. She noted the CRA is 
unable to solely fund these types of projects and focus more on enhancements being landscaping and 
pedestrian enhancements. FDOT will also be conducting an project development & environmental study 
on Memorial Blvd in the upcoming year. 
 



Discussion ensued. 
 
Katy Martinez questioned the number of extensions for Oak St. 
 
Valerie Ferrell advised the Development Agreement allows the developer to request additional closings at 
a cost, and cannot close on the property until all permit approvals are complete.  
 
Terry Coney introduced Carolina Smith from Prospera. 
 
Carolina Smith provided an update on Prospera. She advised they have been doing orientations and 
presentations at The Well and at The Chamber of Commerce. 
 
Katy Martinez asked what type of trainings are being done. 
 
Carolina Smith advised the trainings are focused on education, workshops, consulting and professional 
assistance on how to run a business correctly. 
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
James Randolph provided an updated on BBIC. He stated they have providing workshops and trainings at 
The Chamber of Commerce. They are now focusing on having two cycles of workshops and trainings 
each month at The Well and The Chamber of Commerce. He stated the workshops have been productive. 
 
 
 
Adjourned at 4:00 PM  
 
Next Meeting, Thursday, November 2, 2023, at 3:00 PM.   
 
 
           
Terry Coney, Chairman     Date 



FY 22 Final FY23 Final
Revised FY 24 

Budget
REVENUES:
Ad Valorem Taxes $322,069.35 $387,597.32 $410,812.00
Other $51,960.85 -$1,822.65 $56,000.00
Revenues Total $374,030.20 $385,774.67 $466,812.00

EXPENSES:
Operating $81,194.76 $13,671.45 $64,683.00
Community Improvement $3,447.00 $7,134.00 $7,366.00

Incentives:
Small Project Assistance $205,913.97 $2,148.00 $697,852.00
Infill Adaptive Reuse Assistance $50,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00
Arts & Entertainment $29,590.53 $9,128.12 $40,872.00

Special Projects:
Alley Improvement Projects $429.39 $1,328.84 $113,808.00
SFLA Corridor $111,594.72 $2,599.00 $914,356.00
Dixieland Sign $127.32 $2,278.93 $7,396.00

Redevelopment Plan Update $175,000.00

Expenses Total $482,297.69 $38,288.34 $2,321,333.00

Adjusted
November-23

Dixieland

LAKELAND COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

11/29/2023



FY 22 Final FY23 Final
Revised FY 24 

Budget
REVENUES:
Ad Valorem Taxes $2,071,240.24 $3,182,039.64 $3,836,072.00
Other $148,976.86 $40,541.56 $1,970,000.00
Revenues Total $2,220,217.10 $3,222,581.20 $5,806,072.00

EXPENSES:
Operating $119,286.28 $33,409.24 $399,445.00
Community Improvement $30,756.00 $56,052.96 $58,856.00
TIF Agreement Payments $187,879.97 $891,835.80 $900,000.00
Debt Service $400,000.00 $400,000.00 $344,389.00
Property Management $4,225.36 $2,043.68 $36,036.00

Incentives:
Small Project Assistance $152,163.39 $547,959.58 $501,345.00
Infill Adaptive Reuse Assistance $60,000.00 $0.00
Arts & Entertainment $14,502.99 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Special Projects:
Catalyst Development $548,891.72 $100,000.00 $441,108.00
Mirrorton Substation Screenwall $49,575.94 $387,064.52 $82,128.00
Bay St Streetscape & Drainage $0.00 $11,660.52 $415,000.00
Downtown Streetscape $33,608.10 $21,415.57 $300,000.00
Downtown Corridor Enhancements $0.00 $0.00 $430,345.00
Five Points Roundabout $24,800.00 $23,052.64 $438,698.00
SFLA Corridor $80,314.40 $62,397.50 $1,086,849.00
Lake Mirror Promenade**Dog Park $0.00 $126,155.00 $126,155.00

Redevelopment Plan Update $175,000.00
Business Technical Assistance Program $40,000.00
Downtown Infrastructure $155,000.00
Oak Street Development $736,000.00
Peachtree Flats Development $387,500.00

Expenses Total $1,706,004.15 $2,673,047.01 $7,063,854.00

Adjusted
November-23

Downtown

LAKELAND COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

11/29/2023



FY 22 Final FY23 Final
Revised FY 24 

Budget
REVENUES:
Ad Valorem Taxes $5,535,129.39 $7,070,540.99 $7,889,383.00
Other $265,915.29 -$508,427.27 $234,000.00
Rental Income & Reimbursements $190,369.99 $332,999.17 $157,000.00
Revenues Total $5,991,414.67 $6,895,112.89 $8,280,383.00

EXPENSES:
Operating $511,722.46 $380,383.37 $1,365,969.00
Community Improvement $444,468.33 $446,388.00 $468,707.00
Property Management $264,730.10 $254,378.52 $351,173.00
Redevelopment Mass Ave Properti $510,352.35 $141,796.91 $901,448.00

Incentives:
Small Project Assistance $376,435.37 $486,876.70 $1,258,132.00
Arts & Entertainment $0.00 $6,075.00 $54,235.00
Job Creation Incentive $208,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Affordable Housing $203,402.45 $325,376.02 $2,045,000.00

$1,502,045.00
Special Projects:
114 E Parker Construction $242,669.93 $0.00
E. Main District $262,580.00 $21,161.25 $1,348,153.00
Olive Street Sidewalk $2,523.73 $94,293.14
N. Scott Ave Sidewalk $12,311.59 $3,179.25 $307,509.00
Emma St Sidewalk $0.00 $0.00 $275,000.00
Chase St Trail $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00
Five Points Roundabout $2,319.46 $1,012.49 $721,948.00
Providence Road $124,661.75 $52,947.69 $1,672,746.00
W. Lake Parker/Lakeshore Trail $27,865.58 $4,200.00 $78,309.00
Memorial Blvd $0.00 $0.00 $550,000.00
Midtown Landscape/Median Maint. $21,557.23 $26,998.43 $106,613.00
NW Neighborhood $142,881.54 $15,918.13 $2,923,338.00
NE Neighborhood $71,487.37 $7,416.27 $1,188,817.00
Midtown Infrastructure $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00

Redevelopment Plan Update $325,000.00
Business Technical Assistance Program $160,000.00
Lakeland Hills Blvd - Landscape $250,000.00
7th St Sidewalk $115,000.00
Hartsell Ave Trail $75,000.00
Infrastructure Projects $500,000.00
Alley Improvement Projects $500,000.00

Expenses Total $3,429,969.24 $2,268,401.17 $19,594,142.00

Adjusted
November-23

Midtown

LAKELAND COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

11/29/2023



 November 2023  
Activity Report 

INCENTIVES OVERVIEW 

Incentive Projects Completed 

 
 

Incentive Projects Awarded, Under Construction and Applications Under Review 

 
 

TOTAL INCENTIVES: 25 

TOTAL CRA INCENTIVES AWARDED: $ 1,527,845 

 

  

Status Type District Project Name  TOTAL AWARD 

Complete Arts Dixieland Quick Print Art Infusion  $                3,080.00 
Complete Improvement Dixieland Dixieland Auto Parts Façade & Site  $              11,719.00 
Complete Arts Dixieland Artman Building Façade  $                8,592.00 
Complete Improvement Downtown Cat Café  $              55,000.00 
Complete Improvement Downtown Gore Building Infill  $            463,000.00 
Complete Arts Downtown Feng Shui Restoration at Munn Park  $              10,000.00 
Complete Improvement Downtown Studio C EDGE  $              25,000.00 
Complete Improvement Midtown Vishal Shadadpuri Laundry reno  $              12,244.50 
Complete Improvement Midtown Dynamic Properties  $              79,536.27 
Complete Improvement Midtown Richard Fox Plumbing  $              37,354.54 
Complete Improvement Midtown Medical Office/ADAA Real Estate LLC  $              22,434.22 
Complete New Construction Midtown Mary's Bagel Café Infill  $            189,509.00 
Complete Improvement Midtown Artistic Nail & Beauty Academy Infill  $              52,847.19 

Status Type District Project Name  TOTAL AWARD 

Awarded Improvement Dixieland Reececliff's (Infill only) FAS recd prev..  $              25,000.00 
Awarded Improvement Dixieland Vanguard Room Infill  $              75,000.00 
Awarded Improvement Downtown TR Hillsborough Renovation Infill  $            150,000.00 
Awarded Improvement Midtown Uncle App's  $              31,999.00 
Awarded Improvement Midtown Skateworld  $            225,000.00 
Awarded Improvement Midtown Hadleys School  $              40,530.00 
Awarded Arts Midtown Midtown Mini Murals  $              10,000.00 
Under Review Arts Downtown Lake Mirror Tower Mural  $                         -   
Under Review Improvement Midtown Enyap Properties Renovation  $                         -   
Under Review Improvement Midtown Wally's  $                         -   
Under Review Improvement Midtown Lakeland Town Center Dr.  Unit 928 Infill  $                         -   
Under Review Improvement Midtown Payne Air Conditioning  $                         -   



 November 2023  
Activity Report 

ACTIVE PROJECTS OVERVIEW 

 

Continued on next page 

Status Type District Project Name 

Ongoing Affordable Housing Midtown Infill Land Bank RFP Rounds 1 and 2

Planning Affordable Housing Midtown Septic to Sewer Analysis Study

Ongoing Affordable Housing Midtown Housing Incentives-Developer RFPs

Ongoing Affordable Housing Midtown Housing Incentives - Homeowners

Ongoing Affordable Housing Midtown Tax Deed Sales Tracking/Bids

Construction Community Improvement Downtown Bark At the Lake - Rose Street Dog Park

Construction Community Improvement Downtown LPD Community Policing Strategies

Construction Community Improvement Multiple LPD Community Policing Strategies

Planning Community Improvement Multiple CRA Advisory Board Retreat

Ongoing Community Improvement Multiple Annual Budget 

Ongoing Community Improvement Multiple Annual Audit 

Ongoing Community Improvement Multiple Annual Report

Ongoing Community Improvement Multiple Tax Increment Revenue Funding Calculations

Planning Community Improvement Multiple Marketing and Community Outreach

Planning Corridor Enhancements Dixieland South Florida Ave Corridor Design (FDOT/City)

Design Corridor Enhancements Downtown Bay Street Streetscape Design

Construction Corridor Enhancements Downtown Bay Street Streetscape Construction

Design Corridor Enhancements Midtown Providence Road Design

Design Corridor Enhancements Midtown Rose St ROW Improvements Design

Construction Corridor Enhancements Midtown Rose St ROW Construction

Planning Corridor Enhancements Midtown Memorial Blvd PD&E Study

Design Corridor Enhancements Multiple Five-Points Roundabout Design/Bid

Design Economic Development Downtown Site Design/Vacate ROW

Design Economic Development Downtown Peachtree Flats Development

Design Economic Development Downtown Oak Street Development

Planning Economic Development Downtown Targeted Infill Strategies

Ongoing Economic Development Midtown Property Management - Billing/Tenant Communicat

Ongoing Economic Development Multiple Incentive Administration

Ongoing Economic Development Multiple BBIC/Prospera Business Tech. Assistance Funding

Ongoing Economic Development Multiple Catalyst Lakeland

Design Economic Development Multiple iMS Implementation

Ongoing Economic Development Multiple DRT/Concept Plan Review Monitoring

Planning Economic Development Multiple Incentive Program Revisions



 November 2023  
Activity Report 

 

 

TOTAL Active Projects: 50 

TOTAL Funding Allocation: $19,215,327 

 

Status Type District Project Name 

Design Neighborhood Investment Midtown 7th Street Sidewalk

Design Neighborhood Investment Midtown N Scott Ave Sidewalk Design

Design Neighborhood Investment Midtown Emma Street Sidewalk Design

Design Neighborhood Investment Midtown Lkld Hills Blvd Landscape Enhancements

Planning Neighborhood Investment Midtown NW Alley Inventory and Review

Planning Neighborhood Investment Midtown Lake Parker Aquatic Management Planning

Planning Neighborhood Investment Midtown Chase Street Trail Design

Planning Neighborhood Investment Midtown Historic Survey - Neighborhoods Inventory

Planning Neighborhood Investment Multiple Downtown West Action Plan

Planning Property Mgmt & Acquisition Downtown Strategic Acquisition - Commercial Properties

Ongoing Property Mgmt & Acquisition Midtown Property Management - Landscaping RFP

Ongoing Property Mgmt & Acquisition Midtown Property Management RFP

Construction Property Mgmt & Acquisition Midtown DouBakehouse Walk-in Freezer

Design Property Mgmt & Acquisition Midtown DouBakehouse Hood Replacement

Design Property Mgmt & Acquisition Midtown Collective/DouBakehouse AC Replacement Design

Planning Property Mgmt & Acquisition Midtown Tenant Property Valuations and Dispositions RFP

Planning Property Mgmt & Acquisition Midtown Mass Area RFP

Planning Property Mgmt & Acquisition Midtown Strategic Acquisition - Mass Area RFP

Planning Property Mgmt & Acquisition Midtown Strategic Acquisition - Commercial Properties



 

 

Staff Memo 
To:  CRA Advisory Board 
From:  Valerie Ferrell, CRA Manager 
Date:  December 7, 2023 
Re:  Downtown West Action Plan 

I. Overview 
 
CRA Advisory Board will hear the final Downtown West Action Plan as prepared by GAI Community 
Solutions Group and staff. The extensive work that has gone into preparing the Plan began by 
analyzing current conditions of the area, following by an intense listening and exploratory series of 
public meetings and stakeholder sessions to refine key objectives for continued investment in the study 
area. The Plan is broken into four sections: 
 

• Listening and Learning 
• Shared Vision and Major Moves 
• Action Framework 
• Strategic Initiatives for Neighborhoods 

 
To summarize the Action Framework and next steps, it is important to note the following: 
 

Key Insights  Major Moves  Strategic Initiatives 
 
The Key Insights describe the current conditions in Downtown West. Major moves are the themes that 
will address those current conditions. Strategic Initiatives are the specific projects or policies that can 
be undertaken in the near term or long term to have lasting impact for the entire study area.  
 
The Action Plan will be a guide that focuses not only the CRA efforts, but also the City and its partners 
toward a shared vision of the Downtown West area.  
 

II. Board Consideration 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Downtown West Action Plan and the Action Framework included in 
the presentation. Next steps would include adoption by the CRA Board/City Commission in January.  
 
 
Attachment: 
 

• Downtown West Action Plan Presentation 

https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5930d7bce4fcb5becc66acb5/t/655babc011b71b6fb3eabc4d/1700506577584/DT+West+Full+Page+PPT.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5930d7bce4fcb5becc66acb5/t/655babc011b71b6fb3eabc4d/1700506577584/DT+West+Full+Page+PPT.pdf


 

 

Staff Memo 
To:  CRA Advisory Board 
From:  Valerie Ferrell, CRA Manager 
Date:  December 7, 2023 
Re:  TIF Assignability Amendments 

I. Overview 

Attached for your consideration are Tax Increment Financing Agreement (“TIF”) Agreement 
Amendments for the following: 

• 923 Lemon LLC, Original Agreement approved July 28, 2021 
• 725 E Orange LLC, Original Agreement approved July 28, 2021 
• 625 E Lime LLC, Original Agreement approved February 21, 2022 

 

The Tax Increment Financing program allows qualified developers to receive reimbursement of tax 
increment funds collected by the Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA). The 
reimbursement is based on incremental revenue collected by the CRA due to increases in the 
property’s taxable value resulting from the investment made in real estate. The reimbursement begins 
in the first year following the project’s receipt of Certificate of Occupancy. 

For the majority of recent Agreements, the benefits and obligations provided are not assignable and 
shall terminate upon sale or transfer of the properties identified therein. The Developer has requested 
the Agreements be amended to remove this prohibition in order to facilitate refinancing of the project 
and marketability of the property. The Amendment provides that the benefit of the tax increment 
incentive can be assigned, only after the improvements have been completed and received the 
Certificate of Occupancy. The Assignment must also be requested and received by City staff and 
presented for approval to the CRA Advisory Board. 

II. Board Consideration 
 
Staff recommends approval of the TIF Amendments as presented. Next steps would include adoption 
by the CRA Board/City Commission at their December 18, 2023 meeting. 
 
Attachments: 
 

• TIF Agreement Amendment for 923 Lemon LLC 
• TIF Agreement Amendment for 725 E Orange LLC 
• TIF Agreement Amendment for 625 E Lime LLC 



923 Lemon LLC 

Royal Oak Apartments 

22 Units, five buildings, 2‐story townhome apartments 

Project Completed Summer 2022 

 

 

   



 1. 

 

First Amendment to  
Tax Increment  

Benefits Agreement 
 

This First Amendment (“First Amendment”) to the Developer Agreement for Tax 
Increment Benefits dated July 28, 2021 by and between the City of Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency, a public body corporate and politic created pursuant to Part III, 
Chapter 163, Florida Statutes (the “LCRA”), and 923 Lemon LLC (the “Developer”) is 
entered into this ____ day of _____________, 2023. 
 

RECITALS 
 
Whereas, the LCRA and the Developer entered into that certain Developer 

Agreement for Tax Increment Benefits dated July 28, 2021 (the “Agreement”); and  
 

Whereas, the Developer has completed substantial renovations and improvements 
to parcels of real property located at 915 & 923  E Lemon  St, Lakeland FL 33801 and 
more specifically described in the Agreement; and 

 
Whereas, the Agreement currently provides that the benefits and obligations of the 

Agreement are not assignable and shall terminate upon the sale or transfer of the Property; 
and 
 
 Whereas, the Developer has requested that the Agreement be amended to remove 
the prohibition of assignment in order to facilitate the refinancing of the Project and 
marketability of the Property; and 
 
 Whereas, the LCRA is willing to remove the prohibition of assignment upon the 
terms and conditions specified below; 
 

Now, therefore, the LCRA and the Developer, for good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, agree as follows:  
 

1. Paragraph 7 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the 
following: 

 
7. The benefits and obligations of this Agreement are not assignable until 
such time as the Project receives a certificate of occupancy from the City of 
Lakeland. Upon issuance of a certificate of occupancy, this Agreement may 
be assigned by right for the purpose of replacing construction financing for 
the Project with permanent financing.  For all other purposes, this 
Agreement may be assigned only upon the approval of the LCRA Advisory 
Board, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

 



 2. 

2. Capitalized terms in this First Amendment shall have the meaning assigned to them 
in the Agreement unless otherwise defined in this First Amendment. 

 
3. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and 

effect.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the execution of this First 
Amendment to Developer Agreement by their duly authorized officers on the date first 
appearing above. 
 
 
      923 Lemon LLC: 
 
       
      By: ______________________________ 

    Print Name: _______________________ 
    Title: _____________________________ 

 
 
LAKELAND COMMUNITY 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY: 

 
ATTEST: 
 
By:       By:      _____ 

Kelly S. Koos, City Clerk   H. William Mutz, CRA Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form and correctness:  By:        
      Palmer C. Davis, City Attorney 
 
 

 



725 E Orange LLC 

Valencia at the Park 

32 Units, five buildings, 3 story apartments – Project Under Construction 

Expected Completion Spring 2024 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



 1. 

 

First Amendment to  
Tax Increment  

Benefits Agreement 
 

This First Amendment (“First Amendment”) to the Developer Agreement for Tax 
Increment Benefits dated July 28, 2021 by and between the City of Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency, a public body corporate and politic created pursuant to Part III, 
Chapter 163, Florida Statutes (the “LCRA”), and 725 E Orange LLC (the “Developer”) is 
entered into this ____ day of _____________, 2023. 
 

RECITALS 
 
Whereas, the LCRA and the Developer entered into that certain Developer 

Agreement for Tax Increment Benefits dated July 28, 2021 (the “Agreement”); and  
 

Whereas, the Developer has completed or proposes to complete substantial 
renovations or improvements to parcels of real property located at 721 & 725 E Orange 
Street and 0 Lake Ave, Lakeland FL 33801 (the “Property”), as more specifically described 
in the Agreement; and 

 
Whereas, the Agreement currently provides that the benefits and obligations of the 

Agreement are not assignable and shall terminate upon the sale or transfer of the Property; 
and 
 
 Whereas, the Developer has requested that the Agreement be amended to remove 
the prohibition of assignment in order to facilitate the refinancing of the Project and 
marketability of the Property; and 
 
 Whereas, the LCRA is willing to remove the prohibition of assignment upon the 
terms and conditions specified below; 
 

Now, therefore, the LCRA and the Developer, for good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, agree as follows:  
 

1. Paragraph 7 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the 
following: 

 
7. The benefits and obligations of this Agreement are not assignable until 
such time as the Project receives a certificate of occupancy from the City of 
Lakeland. Upon issuance of a certificate of occupancy, this Agreement may 
be assigned by right for the purpose of replacing construction financing for 
the Project with permanent financing.  For all other purposes, this 
Agreement may be assigned only upon the approval of the LCRA Advisory 
Board, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 



 2. 

 
2. Capitalized terms in this First Amendment shall have the meaning assigned to them 

in the Agreement unless otherwise defined in this First Amendment. 
 

3. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the execution of this First 
Amendment to Developer Agreement by their duly authorized officers on the date first 
appearing above. 
 
 
      725 E Orange LLC: 
 
       
      By: ______________________________ 

    Print Name: _______________________ 
    Title: _____________________________ 

 
 
LAKELAND COMMUNITY 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY: 

 
ATTEST: 
 
By:       By:      _____ 

Kelly S. Koos, City Clerk   H. William Mutz, CRA Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form and correctness:  By:        
      Palmer C. Davis, City Attorney 
 
 

 
 



625 E Lime LLC 

Project Under Final Design and Construction Estimating 

48 Units, one 4 Story apartment building  

Expected Site Construction to begin late 2024 

 

 

 

 



 1. 

 

First Amendment to  
Developer Agreement 

Tax Increment Benefits 
 

This First Amendment (“First Amendment”) to the Developer Agreement for Tax 
Increment Benefits dated February 21, 2022 by and between the City of Lakeland 
Community Redevelopment Agency, a public body corporate and politic created pursuant 
to Part III, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes (the “LCRA”), and 625 E Lime LLC (the 
“Developer”) is entered into this ____ day of _____________, 2023. 
 

RECITALS 
 
Whereas, the LCRA and the Developer entered into that certain Developer 

Agreement for Tax Increment Benefits dated February 21, 2022 (the “Agreement”); and  
 

Whereas, the Developer has completed or proposes to complete substantial 
renovations or improvements to parcels of real property located at 611-613 and 625 E Lime 
Street, Lakeland FL 33801 (the “Property”), as more specifically described in the 
Agreement; and 

 
Whereas, the Agreement currently provides that the benefits and obligations of the 

Agreement are not assignable and shall terminate upon the sale or transfer of the Property; 
and 
 
 Whereas, the Developer has requested that the Agreement be amended to remove 
the prohibition of assignment in order to facilitate the refinancing of the Project and 
marketability of the Property; and 
 
 Whereas, the LCRA is willing to remove the prohibition of assignment upon the 
terms and conditions specified below; 
 

Now, therefore, the LCRA and the Developer, for good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, agree as follows:  
 

1. Paragraph 7 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the 
following: 

 
7. The benefits and obligations of this Agreement are not assignable until 
such time as the Project receives a certificate of occupancy from the City of 
Lakeland. Upon issuance of a certificate of occupancy, this Agreement may 
be assigned by right for the purpose of replacing construction financing for 
the Project with permanent financing.  For all other purposes, this 
Agreement may be assigned only upon the approval of the LCRA Advisory 
Board, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 



 2. 

 
2. Capitalized terms in this First Amendment shall have the meaning assigned to them 

in the Agreement unless otherwise defined in this First Amendment. 
 

3. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the execution of this First 
Amendment to Developer Agreement by their duly authorized officers on the date first 
appearing above. 
 
 
      625 E LIME LLC: 
 
       
      By: ______________________________ 

    Print Name: _______________________ 
    Title: _____________________________ 

 
 
LAKELAND COMMUNITY 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY: 

 
ATTEST: 
 
By:       By:      _____ 

Kelly S. Koos, City Clerk   H. William Mutz, CRA Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form and correctness:  By:        
      Palmer C. Davis, City Attorney 
 
 



 

 

Staff Memo 
To:  CRA Advisory Board 
From:  Valerie Ferrell, CRA Manager 
Date:  December 7, 2023 
Re:  Strategic Acquisitions 

I. Overview 

The Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) has executed numerous significant 
projects in the Parker Street neighborhood successfully over the last decade. Continued efforts 
to plan for redevelopment of the neighborhood have led to a number of acquisitions which include 
all properties shown in purple on the enclosed map. 
 
Staff continues to assemble properties in order to meet Midtown Redevelopment Plan Goals 
specifically referenced below: 
 

• reducing the presence of blight through infill and economic development 
• improving the basic physical and social infrastructure needed to sustain a healthy 

neighborhood environment 
• promoting property assemblage and eliminating the faulty street layout within the area 
• strengthening mixed use activity centers 
• promoting the continued investment, activation, and beautification of commercial 

properties and corridors.  
 

II. CRA Acquisition Policy 
 
Resolution CRA2006-2 allows for acquisition of property upon the identification of property 
that will support the implementation of the redevelopment plan. The following factors are 
to be considered in the decision: 

• Proposed purchase price and terms 
• Availability of funding 
• Location of the property 
• Purpose for purchasing the property 
• Any other factors bearing upon the decision to purchase or forego the purchase of the 

property. 
 

III. Strategic Targets 
 
The CRA’s current property assemblage generally located north of the Intown Bypass (98), and south 
of Memorial Blvd, west of Massachusetts Blvd and east of N. Florida Avenue is shown in the map 
below.  Through the Mass Market Area Plan, several concepts visualized the area potential with infill 
development, enhanced streetscapes and pedestrian connectivity. Opportunities to acquire additional 
parcels would boost the Area Plan and allow the CRA leverage for interested development prospects. 



 
 
 
The property owner of 811 N. Tennessee Ave initially contacted the CED Property Information Office 
indicating their intent to sell the property, which previously was occupied by Labor Finders. Due to its 
contiguity to the CRA owned vacant parcel on 204 E Parker St, the CRA had an interest in its 
assemblage for future redevelopment potential. The subject property is currently zoned O-1, which 
allows for a variety of low impact office uses, and is approximately 0.16 acre. There is currently a small 
office building (720 sq ft) on the site which would be evaluated further as part of the acquisition. 
Combined with the adjacent CRA parcel, both properties would total approximately 0.25 acre (+/-
10,684 sq ft). After four months of negotiating terms, both parties have agreed to the following: 
 
Terms: 

• $68,000 purchase price 
• Buyer to pay title, survey and closing costs 
• Closing date on or before May 13, 2024 

 
IV. Board Consideration 

 
Staff is requesting authorization to finalize acquisition contracts and present the final contract for 
execution to the CRA Board/City Commission at their December 18, 2023 meeting. 
 
Attachments: 
 

• Subject Property Information and Purchase Contract  
 

Subject Property 



12/5/23, 12:39 PM Property Search

https://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate&ParcelID=242818203000018031 1/4

Skip to main content Change Browser Language
Home Page » Return To Search Results

Parcel Details: 24-28-18-
203000-018031  TAX EST PRT CALC PRC HTML PRC TRIM HTML TRIM TAX BILL I&E Forms

Owners Recently purchased this property? Click here.

LFI FORT PIERCE INC 100%

Mailing Address

Address 1 1617 N FEDERAL HWY STE 4
Address 2
Address 3 LAKE WORTH FL 33460-6638

Site Address

Address 1 811 N TENNESSEE AVE
Address 2
City LAKELAND
State FL
Zip Code 33803

Parcel Information

Neighborhood 6666.06
Show Recent Sales in this Neighborhood

Subdivision SCHIPMANS SURVEY DB G PG 360 361
Property (DOR) Use
Code

1 story 2 Star, Class C office West,
North, East Lakeland  (Code: 1713)

Acreage 0.16

Taxing District LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD
MASS (Code: 91510)

Community
Redevelopment
Area

Mid-Town CRA (Code: 55)

Property Desc

DISCLAIMER: This property description is a condensed version of the original
legal description recorded in the public records of Polk County, FL. It does not
include the section, township, range, or the county where the property is located.
It is a description of the ownership boundaries only and does not include
easements or other interests of record. The property description should not be
used when conveying property. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility
for the consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the property
description. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein,
its use, or its interpretation.

Area Map

Beta Test

N

W E 

S

Mapping Worksheets (plats) for 242818

Mapping Worksheet HTML
(opens in new tab)

Mapping Worksheet Printable PDF

Sales History
Important Notice: If you wish to obtain a copy of a deed for this parcel, click on the blue OR Book/Page number. Doing so will cause you to leave the Property
Appraiser’s website and access the Polk County Clerk of the Circuit Court’s Official Records Search. Once the document opens, click the printer icon to print the
document. If you have any issues opening the document once you have met all the listed system requirements, please contact the Clerk’s office at (863)534-4000 and
ask to speak to an IT staff member. If the Book/Page number does not have a blue link to Official Records, the deed may not be available through the online records of
the Clerk of the Circuit Court. In order to obtain a copy of the deed you will need to contact the Clerk of the Circuit Court Indexing Department at 863-534-4516. If the
Type Inst is an “R”, the document is not available through the Clerk of the Circuit Court’s Official Records Search. Please contact the Property Appraiser to order “R” type
instruments.

OR Book/Page Date Type Inst Vacant/
Improved Grantee Sales Price

4389/1787 12/1999 W I LFI FORT PIERCE INC $37,000
4337/1046 10/1999 M I $17,000
3794/2096 01/1997 M I $10
3022/0234 09/1991 W I $20,000





https://www.polkpa.org/BrowserSetup.aspx
https://www.polkpa.org/Default.aspx
javascript:history.back(0);
https://www.polkpa.org/taxEstimatorIntro.aspx?account=242818203000018031
https://www.polkpa.org/taxEstimatorIntro.aspx?account=242818203000018031
https://www.polkpa.org/taxEstimatorIntro.aspx?account=242818203000018031
https://www.polkpa.org/PRCReport/viewPRC.aspx?strap=242818203000018031&pdf=true
https://www.polkpa.org/PRCReport/viewPRC.aspx?strap=242818203000018031&pdf=true
https://www.polkpa.org/PRCReport/viewPRC.aspx?strap=242818203000018031&pdf=true
https://www.polkpa.org/PRCReport/viewPRC.aspx?strap=242818203000018031&pdf=false
https://www.polkpa.org/PRCReport/viewPRC.aspx?strap=242818203000018031&pdf=false
https://www.polkpa.org/PRCReport/viewPRC.aspx?strap=242818203000018031&pdf=false
https://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Input&searchType=Sales&Neighborhood=6666.06
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=dor
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=tax_dist
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=cra
https://www.polkpa.org/MappingWorksheet_new.aspx?strap=242818203000018031
https://www.polkpa.org/MappingWorksheet_new.aspx?strap=242818203000018031
https://www.polkpa.org/MappingWorksheetPDF.aspx?strap=242818203000018031
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=Ce3qfVDMG0O2ECRZPsVPcglbKZVVFZkRWZxcEVwu0Ar7ky2yQrO+8BxkCWZqVln3aIbuvaT+jEK8IyjeaP04hqxjT1Sujmfx/1E/Wo8AzfwyjN8yH4DkydzZGHzhLG5fN+TNcftZbaGxV+0yH2/kccA+nHTLyPihls5r1xCGzhA=&page=hZUWZwf+FLOND1LBF6Z3jtzXdZLoyY8uMxiNl2gMdkgJBHUzrd2taxQj3CVFgWVBk42gOqQRM0Pw1xxe8ddGx4HWcGwRoa/LgCBqz5pmNy7GyH88kwEgIVI+nAehNXyxuxFOop7zak3bsFDX5vPHZoJua+odjgtIdtYiilu7270=&booktype=nAnD86tDR4vIp65WKhDYIN2fbqrxQGzwXH6YhiPWLjdmQLhexh50IU/rMdMT7M7Xsd1WF+nztmC8zb0Pv68D1gF7cEM/VcHnOtPZaVnPq5iVffpWD7uh9JYrsjp6LmMlgULsYh5uv5LkkcnyVgJvv4zbynA5azTJ4nEABofYtG4=
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=Ce3qfVDMG0O2ECRZPsVPcglbKZVVFZkRWZxcEVwu0Ar7ky2yQrO+8BxkCWZqVln3aIbuvaT+jEK8IyjeaP04hqxjT1Sujmfx/1E/Wo8AzfwyjN8yH4DkydzZGHzhLG5fN+TNcftZbaGxV+0yH2/kccA+nHTLyPihls5r1xCGzhA=&page=hZUWZwf+FLOND1LBF6Z3jtzXdZLoyY8uMxiNl2gMdkgJBHUzrd2taxQj3CVFgWVBk42gOqQRM0Pw1xxe8ddGx4HWcGwRoa/LgCBqz5pmNy7GyH88kwEgIVI+nAehNXyxuxFOop7zak3bsFDX5vPHZoJua+odjgtIdtYiilu7270=&booktype=nAnD86tDR4vIp65WKhDYIN2fbqrxQGzwXH6YhiPWLjdmQLhexh50IU/rMdMT7M7Xsd1WF+nztmC8zb0Pv68D1gF7cEM/VcHnOtPZaVnPq5iVffpWD7uh9JYrsjp6LmMlgULsYh5uv5LkkcnyVgJvv4zbynA5azTJ4nEABofYtG4=
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=Ce3qfVDMG0O2ECRZPsVPcglbKZVVFZkRWZxcEVwu0Ar7ky2yQrO+8BxkCWZqVln3aIbuvaT+jEK8IyjeaP04hqxjT1Sujmfx/1E/Wo8AzfwyjN8yH4DkydzZGHzhLG5fN+TNcftZbaGxV+0yH2/kccA+nHTLyPihls5r1xCGzhA=&page=hZUWZwf+FLOND1LBF6Z3jtzXdZLoyY8uMxiNl2gMdkgJBHUzrd2taxQj3CVFgWVBk42gOqQRM0Pw1xxe8ddGx4HWcGwRoa/LgCBqz5pmNy7GyH88kwEgIVI+nAehNXyxuxFOop7zak3bsFDX5vPHZoJua+odjgtIdtYiilu7270=&booktype=nAnD86tDR4vIp65WKhDYIN2fbqrxQGzwXH6YhiPWLjdmQLhexh50IU/rMdMT7M7Xsd1WF+nztmC8zb0Pv68D1gF7cEM/VcHnOtPZaVnPq5iVffpWD7uh9JYrsjp6LmMlgULsYh5uv5LkkcnyVgJvv4zbynA5azTJ4nEABofYtG4=
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=saletran
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=vi
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=FTOHo8zYr4loEnmU+cyu6Ahu1J5axP57xsrtykujd22nAuCeeCorSYZVX5akfDJvRZ/K1ft4nmQYeD8J9glUSLRXOXmDGQ8ecZ0aCbvdtm743nd9R94qQxKpNeBEClcTryScisblQJsbMA1it276Xj82cW1E/gPdMRgvsjhv3oQ=&page=Bym3tsHEa56YsulcbfPnPXMtW/8MpDt+hF0L1dW6Gxbv7znInvlocc7hUjjrJ8FeUdfyQcEaqDZBRw4KpB+PkUK+v0x+o24J6Ik/3Cyb8k/hXU1ceDGkrRb3D0Apsr5ud6vuge9li5iQMrwxh8mylV87tHrgN4BRGeIWMf/Go4A=&booktype=x36ug2/7VvIVCyRoa0iRb3MhJmi6WrT/hCHbZe6VobG2wTiE373zbmfJEfSnLLe14AL8sV3lYWHEDx0s5ZUOUYKTLNroMKUx8M0xlRzJqPglEKVNywn4aqysr2YTC4EWuNHGkDS5vffB6w2FAirdEWQ7SBvoTSPLcsyGCCW+VzU=
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=FTOHo8zYr4loEnmU+cyu6Ahu1J5axP57xsrtykujd22nAuCeeCorSYZVX5akfDJvRZ/K1ft4nmQYeD8J9glUSLRXOXmDGQ8ecZ0aCbvdtm743nd9R94qQxKpNeBEClcTryScisblQJsbMA1it276Xj82cW1E/gPdMRgvsjhv3oQ=&page=Bym3tsHEa56YsulcbfPnPXMtW/8MpDt+hF0L1dW6Gxbv7znInvlocc7hUjjrJ8FeUdfyQcEaqDZBRw4KpB+PkUK+v0x+o24J6Ik/3Cyb8k/hXU1ceDGkrRb3D0Apsr5ud6vuge9li5iQMrwxh8mylV87tHrgN4BRGeIWMf/Go4A=&booktype=x36ug2/7VvIVCyRoa0iRb3MhJmi6WrT/hCHbZe6VobG2wTiE373zbmfJEfSnLLe14AL8sV3lYWHEDx0s5ZUOUYKTLNroMKUx8M0xlRzJqPglEKVNywn4aqysr2YTC4EWuNHGkDS5vffB6w2FAirdEWQ7SBvoTSPLcsyGCCW+VzU=
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=FTOHo8zYr4loEnmU+cyu6Ahu1J5axP57xsrtykujd22nAuCeeCorSYZVX5akfDJvRZ/K1ft4nmQYeD8J9glUSLRXOXmDGQ8ecZ0aCbvdtm743nd9R94qQxKpNeBEClcTryScisblQJsbMA1it276Xj82cW1E/gPdMRgvsjhv3oQ=&page=Bym3tsHEa56YsulcbfPnPXMtW/8MpDt+hF0L1dW6Gxbv7znInvlocc7hUjjrJ8FeUdfyQcEaqDZBRw4KpB+PkUK+v0x+o24J6Ik/3Cyb8k/hXU1ceDGkrRb3D0Apsr5ud6vuge9li5iQMrwxh8mylV87tHrgN4BRGeIWMf/Go4A=&booktype=x36ug2/7VvIVCyRoa0iRb3MhJmi6WrT/hCHbZe6VobG2wTiE373zbmfJEfSnLLe14AL8sV3lYWHEDx0s5ZUOUYKTLNroMKUx8M0xlRzJqPglEKVNywn4aqysr2YTC4EWuNHGkDS5vffB6w2FAirdEWQ7SBvoTSPLcsyGCCW+VzU=
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=saletran
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=vi
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=aPisT8UWiAPj+F+pfl6JzRgMyXqw29i6eanTeL6BjSH/9twH3SnUA+is28FBrrVz3LfzMAeEHtu3KjwttkH3GNYQQKCWUeqJ7m0TFMlXcqxSH29PoJWsXlak0ciJzPlTzo/P2hqZV+Gxb9XE896x2Mrulz3Q9sl5TNgaZ+f1n+0=&page=SRrNmLJWMnT1TJJdc0KG/mvAXp+b0IYLNCgF7VTFdBrljX32NHkpBPQyIys7Eppl+PZXmXVoEwegJllfbFMMYNEfDEakp6CQjMMJF+qgfguibxe13bIT5rsHnsADXAlYzi34G6JB4Ini1ByLA7/C/2uHtKa9PTTjTM8ptuPI4vM=&booktype=qsjW3HTCk714/7EMoOKwcs9OWfQnCA/dfMnMRZ1tqQstAX2SQxawJDPX2Kczklj84EwbFWKy2zj/UBPZEKJApZnrqGV+5Y6RLG5leaXddZYJzUYjij6CqCQGdXk6fLDffPETo0NPX26T+6f5LetJMD5HpSCeej1/zvj4wLPBIPU=
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=aPisT8UWiAPj+F+pfl6JzRgMyXqw29i6eanTeL6BjSH/9twH3SnUA+is28FBrrVz3LfzMAeEHtu3KjwttkH3GNYQQKCWUeqJ7m0TFMlXcqxSH29PoJWsXlak0ciJzPlTzo/P2hqZV+Gxb9XE896x2Mrulz3Q9sl5TNgaZ+f1n+0=&page=SRrNmLJWMnT1TJJdc0KG/mvAXp+b0IYLNCgF7VTFdBrljX32NHkpBPQyIys7Eppl+PZXmXVoEwegJllfbFMMYNEfDEakp6CQjMMJF+qgfguibxe13bIT5rsHnsADXAlYzi34G6JB4Ini1ByLA7/C/2uHtKa9PTTjTM8ptuPI4vM=&booktype=qsjW3HTCk714/7EMoOKwcs9OWfQnCA/dfMnMRZ1tqQstAX2SQxawJDPX2Kczklj84EwbFWKy2zj/UBPZEKJApZnrqGV+5Y6RLG5leaXddZYJzUYjij6CqCQGdXk6fLDffPETo0NPX26T+6f5LetJMD5HpSCeej1/zvj4wLPBIPU=
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=aPisT8UWiAPj+F+pfl6JzRgMyXqw29i6eanTeL6BjSH/9twH3SnUA+is28FBrrVz3LfzMAeEHtu3KjwttkH3GNYQQKCWUeqJ7m0TFMlXcqxSH29PoJWsXlak0ciJzPlTzo/P2hqZV+Gxb9XE896x2Mrulz3Q9sl5TNgaZ+f1n+0=&page=SRrNmLJWMnT1TJJdc0KG/mvAXp+b0IYLNCgF7VTFdBrljX32NHkpBPQyIys7Eppl+PZXmXVoEwegJllfbFMMYNEfDEakp6CQjMMJF+qgfguibxe13bIT5rsHnsADXAlYzi34G6JB4Ini1ByLA7/C/2uHtKa9PTTjTM8ptuPI4vM=&booktype=qsjW3HTCk714/7EMoOKwcs9OWfQnCA/dfMnMRZ1tqQstAX2SQxawJDPX2Kczklj84EwbFWKy2zj/UBPZEKJApZnrqGV+5Y6RLG5leaXddZYJzUYjij6CqCQGdXk6fLDffPETo0NPX26T+6f5LetJMD5HpSCeej1/zvj4wLPBIPU=
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=saletran
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=vi
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=grClWWNthXsgjShSZ3+DI1WNZSfeXhq/K8cng+Ipve2cx+T4obaZZeWxopdOJ+GlXjyphb/PlItFM39TQdSHPv0B8krk1N3GGWk/7/gguxiGa6sNnaCxIIjJSM8ygl3t3K16TYBEyNuy6dno04RkI1Tc0b9W2jgHI8//jVleloI=&page=IrPufqUrTadGDKb0nPfTVB2DhkPbbTcCxAZjNJUzVnQ++y7+xo3Yocwea84aDIWWBcLfO5807Tp1mQ+w6j0pCuloVQhwe6Vt5Iqy5LQZcANv3CGfUwkRGy09K/pejXx6zosFPcisGZ501KlJddj5tkeDt2qBitJRlylgYdZH8u8=&booktype=WarZ5wf/l4u50XF8zJiCslFzc0Qe75B6oz2Sf3NXo7VWu3wnXFnv5fLeojADko4r5rGgjWdMfv8fU5/afyl6+NMfTTxnqIlRBvGnKOiIhV5i9pQsEG8nGEnjROAVECPujxb/J90n2vlFSrtVNN5mgKfRO1F6ct3ZFdrqgdshqko=
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=grClWWNthXsgjShSZ3+DI1WNZSfeXhq/K8cng+Ipve2cx+T4obaZZeWxopdOJ+GlXjyphb/PlItFM39TQdSHPv0B8krk1N3GGWk/7/gguxiGa6sNnaCxIIjJSM8ygl3t3K16TYBEyNuy6dno04RkI1Tc0b9W2jgHI8//jVleloI=&page=IrPufqUrTadGDKb0nPfTVB2DhkPbbTcCxAZjNJUzVnQ++y7+xo3Yocwea84aDIWWBcLfO5807Tp1mQ+w6j0pCuloVQhwe6Vt5Iqy5LQZcANv3CGfUwkRGy09K/pejXx6zosFPcisGZ501KlJddj5tkeDt2qBitJRlylgYdZH8u8=&booktype=WarZ5wf/l4u50XF8zJiCslFzc0Qe75B6oz2Sf3NXo7VWu3wnXFnv5fLeojADko4r5rGgjWdMfv8fU5/afyl6+NMfTTxnqIlRBvGnKOiIhV5i9pQsEG8nGEnjROAVECPujxb/J90n2vlFSrtVNN5mgKfRO1F6ct3ZFdrqgdshqko=
https://apps.polkcountyclerk.net/browserviewor/viewer.aspx?book=grClWWNthXsgjShSZ3+DI1WNZSfeXhq/K8cng+Ipve2cx+T4obaZZeWxopdOJ+GlXjyphb/PlItFM39TQdSHPv0B8krk1N3GGWk/7/gguxiGa6sNnaCxIIjJSM8ygl3t3K16TYBEyNuy6dno04RkI1Tc0b9W2jgHI8//jVleloI=&page=IrPufqUrTadGDKb0nPfTVB2DhkPbbTcCxAZjNJUzVnQ++y7+xo3Yocwea84aDIWWBcLfO5807Tp1mQ+w6j0pCuloVQhwe6Vt5Iqy5LQZcANv3CGfUwkRGy09K/pejXx6zosFPcisGZ501KlJddj5tkeDt2qBitJRlylgYdZH8u8=&booktype=WarZ5wf/l4u50XF8zJiCslFzc0Qe75B6oz2Sf3NXo7VWu3wnXFnv5fLeojADko4r5rGgjWdMfv8fU5/afyl6+NMfTTxnqIlRBvGnKOiIhV5i9pQsEG8nGEnjROAVECPujxb/J90n2vlFSrtVNN5mgKfRO1F6ct3ZFdrqgdshqko=
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=saletran
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=vi


12/5/23, 12:39 PM Property Search

https://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate&ParcelID=242818203000018031 2/4

Exemptions
Important Notice: In 2022, the Florida Legislature increased property tax exemptions for residents who are widows, widowers, blind, or totally and permanently
disabled from $500 to $5,000. The increased exemption amount will become effective as of January 1, 2023, for the 2023 tax year. This change does not affect your tax
bill for 2022.

Note:  The drop down menus below provide information on the amount of exemption applied to each taxing district. The HX—first $25,000 homestead exemption may
be allocated to one or more owners. The HB –second $25,000 amended homestead exemption reflects the name of the first owner only.

Code Bld. # Description % Ownership Renew Cd Year Name Note Value
If you have a Senior Exemption(Additional Homestead Exemption for Persons 65 and Older):   For the 2023 tax year, the allowable total household adjusted gross
income received during 2022 could not exceed $35,167.   If your total household adjusted gross income exceeded this limit, YOU MUST NOTIFY THIS OFFICE.  Receiving
no notification from the qualified senior will be considered a sworn statement, under penalty of perjury, that the income does not exceed the limit. Improperly claiming
any exemption could result in a lien against your property.  If you would like to receive a notice of renewal electronically, please send us an email at paoffice@polk-
county.net with your name, property address, and confirmation of your request.

Buildings
BUILDING 1 (1501 - OFFICE BUILDING)

Building Characteristics

Total Under Roof: 967 sqft
Living Area (as originally constructed): 720 sqft
Actual Year Built: 1966
Effective Year: 1984
Wall Structure: STEEL

Building BAS Note:   The base area (living area or square foot living area) of a building is the originally
designed building footprint / plan of the cooled and heated area of the building.  In most cases, a base area will
remain constant throughout the life of the building.  A base area can be converted to a subarea (Example: A
portion of the base is "cut-out" and used as a garage or porch); It is not, however, standard appraisal practice
to convert a subarea to a base area unless there was an error when initially entering the data.

Element Units Information
HEAT CODE ACP
EXTERIOR WALL NONE
WALL HEIGHT 10
LIVING UNITS 1
Stories 1

811 N TENNESSEE AVE

Building Subareas

Building Sub Area Note:   A sub area is an individual component of a building that may or may not be cooled/heated.  The percent in a subarea description is the
percent of the base rate applied to the value of the sub area.  (Example: UGR UNFINISHED GARAGE 50% indicates this sub area is valued at 50% of the base area
rate); If a sub area changes over time, the contributory value may also change.

Code Description Heated Total
BAS BASE AREA Y 720
ST5 STORAGE ROOM 50% 117
CP1 CANOPY 10% 130

Total Under Roof 967 ft2

Total Living Area 720 ft2

Extra Features (Current)

LN Code Description BLD Length Width Units Year Built
1 CON CONCRETE 0 0 0 484 1966
2 FEN1 FENCE AVG QUALITY CHAIN LINK 0 0 0 250 1981

PERMITS
The Polk County Property Appraiser's Office does not issue or maintain permits.   Please contact the appropriate permit issuing agency to obtain information.   This
property is located in the LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD MASS  taxing district. The beginning of the description indicates permit agency (UNINCORP is an
abbreviation for Unincorporated POLK COUNTY).

Land Lines

LN Land Dscr Ag/GreenBelt Land Unit Type Front Depth Units
1 * Commercial/Industrial N S 0 0 6,750.00

mailto:paoffice@polk-county.net?subject=Senior%20Renewal
mailto:paoffice@polk-county.net?subject=Senior%20Renewal
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=bld_type
https://www.polkpa.org/permitagencies.aspx
https://www.polkpa.org/showLookupTable.aspx?table=landunit


12/5/23, 12:39 PM Property Search

https://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate&ParcelID=242818203000018031 3/4

 * For Zoning/Future Land Use contact Polk County or the Municipality the parcel is located in.

NOTICE: All information ABOVE this notice is current (as of Tuesday, December 5, 2023 at 2:10:06 AM).  All information
BELOW this notice is from the 2023 Tax Roll, except where otherwise noted.

Value Summary (2023)

Desc Value
Land Value $13,163
Building Value $31,069
Misc. Items Value $1,361
Land Classified Value $0
Just Market Value $45,593
*Cap Differential and Portability $0
Agriculture Classification $0
Assessed Value $45,593
Exempt Value (County) $0
Taxable Value (County) $45,593
*This property contains a Non Homestead Cap with a differential of $0.

Values by District (2023)

District Description

Final
Tax

Rate
Assessed

Value

Final
Assessed

Taxes Exemption

Final
Tax

Savings
Taxable

Value
Final

Taxes
BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS 6.685200 $45,593 $304.80 $0 $0.00 $45,593 $304.80

POLK COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD -
STATE 3.160000 $45,593 $144.07 $0 $0.00 $45,593 $144.07

POLK COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD -
LOCAL 2.248000 $45,593 $102.49 $0 $0.00 $45,593 $102.49

CITY OF LAKELAND 5.432300 $45,593 $247.67 $0 $0.00 $45,593 $247.67
SOUTHWEST FLA WATER MGMT
DIST 0.204300 $45,593 $9.31 $0 $0.00 $45,593 $9.31

LAKELAND MASS TRANSIT 0.500000 $45,593 $22.80 $0 $0.00 $45,593 $22.80
Assessed

Taxes: $831.14 Tax
Savings: $0.00 Total Taxes: $831.14

Taxes

Desc Last Year 2023 Final
Taxing District LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD MASS (Code: 91510) LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD MASS (Code: 91510)
Millage Rate 18.3693 18.2298
Ad Valorem Assessments $836.45 $831.14
Non-Ad Valorem
Assessments $0.00 $0.00

Total Taxes $836.45 $831.14
Your final tax bill may contain Non-Ad Valorem assessments which may not be reflected on this page, such as
assessments for roads, drainage, garbage, fire, lighting, water, sewer, or other governmental services and facilities
which may be levied by your county, city or any other special district.  Visit the Polk County Tax Collector's site for Tax
Bill information related to this account.  Use the Property Tax Estimator to estimate taxes for this account.

Prior Year Final Values
The Final Tax Roll is the 1st certification of the tax rolls by the Value Adjustment Board, per Florida Statute 193.122(2), F.S. This is the date all taxable property and tax
rolls are certified for collection to the Tax Collector. Corrections made after this date are not reflected in the Final Tax Roll Values.

2022
Land Value $13,163.00
Building Value $29,068.00

https://www.polkpa.org/taxEstimatorIntro.aspx?account=242818203000018031
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.122.html


12/5/23, 12:39 PM Property Search

https://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate&ParcelID=242818203000018031 4/4

Misc. Items Value $3,646.00
Just Value (Market) $45,877.00
SOH Deferred Val $488.00
Assessed Value $45,389.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $45,389.00
2021
Land Value $13,163.00
Building Value $25,777.00
Misc. Items Value $2,323.00
Just Value (Market) $41,263.00
SOH Deferred Val $0.00
Assessed Value $41,263.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $41,263.00
2020
Land Value $13,163.00
Building Value $27,743.00
Misc. Items Value $2,352.00
Just Value (Market) $43,258.00
SOH Deferred Val $2,034.00
Assessed Value $41,224.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $41,224.00
2019
Land Value $13,163.00
Building Value $25,221.00
Misc. Items Value $2,352.00
Just Value (Market) $40,736.00
SOH Deferred Val $3,260.00
Assessed Value $37,476.00
Exempt Value (County) $0.00
Taxable Value (County) $37,476.00

DISCLAIMER:
The Polk County Property Appraiser makes every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information possible. The
PCPA assumes no responsibility for errors in the information and does not guarantee that the data are free from errors or inaccuracies.
Similarly the PCPA assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the data. No warranties,
expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use, or its interpretation. Utilization of the search facility indicates
understanding and acceptance of this statement by the user.

Last Updated: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 at 2:10:06 AM



















 

 

Staff Memo 
To:  CRA Advisory Board 
From:  Valerie Ferrell, CRA Manager 
Date:  December 7, 2023 
Re:  2023 FRA Conference Recap 

I. Florida Redevelopment Association Best Book & Awards Program 
 
The Florida Redevelopment Association Awards program recognizes the best in redevelopment in 
Florida. Within 13 juried categories, the Roy F. Kenzie Awards celebrate the most innovative and 
effective redevelopment programs in Florida. Winners demonstrate innovation and a positive impact 
on their communities and inspire other Florida communities. To view the FRA Best Book, visit the link 
here. 
 

II. Community Placemaking Strategies 
 
Mark Falzone, President of Scenic America, gave an empowering presentation to seek better quality 
for our communities, noting that all people deserve to live, work, and play in beautiful places. Scenic 
beauty improves our quality of life.  Key takeaways: 
 

• Any structure built for infinite replication will fail to provide the sense of place all 
communities need to thrive. 

• Chains may not like to change from their formulaic buildings, but they will do whatever is 
necessary to be in an economically profitable location 

• The character of your community is more important than some corporation’s preferences 
• It’s always better to show national companies what you want, rather than just saying what 

you don’t want. 
 
III. Sessions 

 
The conference included 17 sessions and 2 keynote speakers. Topics included: 
 

• historic preservation 
• public art 
• affordable housing partnership examples 
• brownfields and environmental redevelopment 
• safe mobility  
• public-private partnership examples  
• community policing innovations 
• legal topics in redevelopment  

 
CRA staff and Board members that attended will provide highlights from these sessions and examples 
that could lead to implementation in any of the CRA districts. Staff will provide the session presentations 
on flash drive. 

https://redevelopment.net/2023-fra-awards/
https://redevelopment.net/2023-fra-awards/
https://www.scenic.org/
https://www.scenic.org/
https://my.redevelopment.net/2023-presentations/
https://my.redevelopment.net/2023-presentations/

	new 1-December Agendaupdate
	2-Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 10.5.23 vfedits
	3-Financials
	DX
	DT
	MD

	4-Monthly Report
	5-DT West Memo
	new 6- TIF Assignability memo
	new 6 - TIF Backup
	new 6 - TIF Backup agreements
	923 Lemon LLC TIF Amendment - Assignabilityv2
	725 E Orange LLC TIF Amendment - Assignabilityv2
	625 E Lime LLC TIF Amendment - Assignabilityv2

	new 6- TIF backup

	new 7 - Strategic Acquisitions
	new 6- Acquisitions BAckup
	811 N Tenn
	SKM_C30823120514130

	9 -FRA Conference memo

